
Date : 6/9/2020 11:07:47 AM
From : "Pete Eyre" 
To : "Seth Contreras" 
Cc : "wes.pringle@lacity.org" , "Tom Gaul" 
Subject : Re: Sunset & Wilcox Project MOU - Signed
Attachment : image001.jpg;
﻿
Hi Seth,

Thanks for sending this. I've sent a separate email with the zip file of timing
charts.

Pete

On Tue, Jun 9, 2020 at 11:04 AM Seth Contreras
<S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Thank you very much Pete! Attached is the payment confirmation. Ivar Ave &
De Longpre Ave might be an all-way stop control, but please confirm. Also, do
you have a timeframe of when I can expect to receive the timing charts?

 

Thanks again Pete,

-Seth

 

 

Seth Contreras, PhD

Transportation Planner

100 Oceangate, Suite 550  |  Long Beach, CA 90802  |  C 562.412.5257

 

From: Pete Eyre <peter.eyre@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: wes.pringle@lacity.org
Subject: Re: Sunset & Wilcox Project MOU - Signed

 

Hi Seth,
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Please see below for online payment instructions, let me know if there are
any issues. The link to online payment
is:  https://ladot.lacity.org/businesses/fees

 

The Department of Transportation (DOT) is required to collect a $191.00 review fee for
the signal timing chart request, which can be paid online with a Visa, MasterCard or Discover
card.

 

Attached are the instructions for online payment. To pay online, please go to the LADOT
Developer Fees Online Payment page and input the following:

 

     Choose "Pete Eyre" as LADOT Staff who prepared the invoice

     Input the Invoice number: 801798

     Input Amount: 191.00

 

Please let me know if you have any questions,

 

Pete

 

 

On Tue, Jun 9, 2020 at 8:39 AM Seth Contreras
<S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Good morning Pete – hope you are doing okay. Please find attached a signal
timing chart document request for the study intersections of the recently
approved MOU (also attached). Would you be able to put together an invoice
for me? At your earliest convenience.

 

Thanks Pete.

Stay safe,

 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fladot.lacity.org%2Fbusinesses%2Ffees&data=02%7C01%7CS.Contreras%40fehrandpeers.com%7C5f60ce7559274333121108d80c92b1b9%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637273172413042730&sdata=%2FhD%2B2RajGpqSLkLd3W0N%2B9%2FB6OoJy%2BmA%2FwesPC8Lccc%3D&reserved=0
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-Seth

 

Seth Contreras, PhD

Transportation Planner

600 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1050  |  Los Angeles, CA 90017  |  T 213.261.3062

100 Oceangate, Suite 550  |  Long Beach, CA 90802

 

 

 

From: Pete Eyre <peter.eyre@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Subject: Sunset & Wilcox Project MOU - Signed

 

Hi Tom,

 

Please find the attached signed MOU. Additionally, per Tomas
Carranza’s August 9, 2019 memorandum (attached) regarding
development projects that may not receive their entitlements by July 1,
2020, you should perform and include a VMT analysis in the
transportation assessment report.

 

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

 

-- 

 

Pete Eyre
Transportation Engineering Associate I
Metro Development Review                      
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Planning & Land Use Development          

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.4913 

 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of
Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the
addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or
otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately.
Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is
strictly prohibited.

 

-- 

 

Pete Eyre
Transportation Engineering Associate I
Metro Development Review                      
Planning & Land Use Development          

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.4913 

 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If
you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

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
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